T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Notice of Hearing

Licensing Sub Committee
(South)

Date: WEDNESDAY, 17
SEPTEMBER 2014
Time: 2.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in Braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Sub-Committee:

David Yarrow (Chairman)
Roy Chamdal

Janet Gardner (Labour Lead)
Brian Stead

Important Information

On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify
the Committee Clerk (contact details
below) by the following date:

Friday 12 September 2014

If you don’t notify you may lose your right
to speak at the hearing. When notifying
you must confirm:

1) Whether you intend to attend or to be
represented by someone at the
hearing;

2) If you consider a hearing to be
unnecessary and;

3) Whether to request that another
person attends (other than your
representative) as a withess

Published: Tuesday, 2 September 2014

Contact: Charles Francis, Democratic
Services, - Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=301&Year=2014

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at ‘%g&/ jj

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \/) /)
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a

short walk away. Limited parking is available at

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and gi“;:g":; 'i'--

how to book a parking space, please contact CE,,,FE
Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception e park
where you will be directed to the Committee I M
Room.
Mazinrine
ear park
Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their
way to the signed refuge locations.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Hearing Protocol - Reviews - Premises Licences & Certificates
1  Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in Public
and items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private

4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

Part 1 - Members, Public and the Press

Title of Report / Ward Time Page
Address of application
5 | Application to vary a premises licence | Uxbridge | 1.50 - Briefing 11-78
South
The Three Steps at the Coachmans 2 pm - Start of
Inn, High Street, Cowley Meeting

Part 2 - Members Only



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

1L 1 A AL A 0 I N LJ\UJ 1N

Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Protocol
for determining new & variation
premises/club licences

This protocol outlines the procedures that will apply:

Full details of the regulations surrounding sub-committee hearings are available for
download on the Department of Culture, Media and Sport’s website by clicking here.

It is important that you carefully read these
procedures before you make a representations to
an application or wish to attend and be heard at a

Licensing sub-committee hearing

Page 1 -i-



1. On receiving the Notice of Hearing

What is the Notice of Hearing?
Contact Information:

The Licensing Sub-committee hearing will normally To give notice or any queries relating to
be held within the period of 20 working days from the hearing please contact:

when the consultation period ends. The Hillingdon

Licensing Service will give appropriate notice of the Clerk to the Committee

Tel: 01895 277655

hearing, WhICh depends l:lp(?n the type of appl_lcatlon Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk
to be considered. Exact timings are attached in the R Cn Elar (0 e Com e, Cale
Appendix (parts 2&3). Office, 3E/05, Civic Centre, Uxbridge,

UB8 1UW
A Notice of the Hearing will be sent to all parties
accompanied by:

e Date, time and location of the actual hearing
and a procedural briefing to be held beforehand;

e This procedure note, the report from the Council’s Licensing Officer with relevant
representations attached;

e Confirmation that a party may be assisted / represented by a person who does not have to
be legally qualified;

e Confirmation that a party to the hearing may address the authority, give further
information on a point on which the authority requires clarification and, if considered by
the authority to be required, question another party to the hearing;

e The consequences of not attending or being represented at a hearing (which normally
will be that the hearing will proceed in the party’s absence); and

e A note of any particular points on which the Hillingdon Licensing Service wants
clarification.

What do | do when | receive the Notice of Hearing?

On receipt of the Notice of Hearing, all parties must inform the Clerk to the Committee —
normally no later than 2 working days before the hearing* — whether they:

¢ Intend to attend or to be represented at the hearing;

e Consider a hearing to be unnecessary; and

e Wish to request that another person appear at the hearing (other than their
representative) as a witness. If such a request is made, it should be accompanied by
details of the name of that person and a full description of the points about which that
person may be able to assist the hearing.

*In the Appendix (part 4), full details are given of the deadline by which you should give your
notice. All objectors and applicants are also reminded of their right to have a legal
representative at the hearing.

If a party does not notify the above to the Clerk to the Committee before the relevant
deadline they will not be entitled to speaking rights at the hearing.

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU REPLY TO THE NOTICE

Page 2 -V-



If | want to withdraw my representations - how do | do this?

Any party may withdraw their representations by contacting the Clerk to the Committee by
phone, letter or email, providing they give notice no later than 24 hours before the hearing. If,
during hearing, any party wishes to withdraw their representations they may do so orally by
informing the Chairman.

What happens if | cannot attend the sub-committee hearing?

If you have made a representation and are unable to attend the sub-committee hearing, the
sub-committee will only hear and consider any evidence and arguments put forward by or on
behalf of the applicant and other parties present in relation to the written objections received.
The sub-committee will take into account, in considering the importance to be attached to the
objection that the objector was not available to be questioned about their statements.

Can you accommodate any special needs | may have?
Yes, if any person, who intends to be present at the hearing, has any special needs, (for
example in connection with access, hearing, language or vision) this should be brought to the

attention of the Clerk to the Committee prior to the hearing in order that appropriate provision
may be made.

Can the date of the hearing be changed?

Unfortunately, the Hillingdon Licensing Service cannot be flexible in the dates for hearings as
the Licensing Act 2003 sets a strict legal deadline by which hearings must be heard.

Page 3 - VI-



2. Before the Hearing

You will have been notified of the date and time of the Licensing Sub-committee hearing. The
hearings will normally take place at the Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge in one of the
Committee Rooms.

How do | get to the Civic Centre?

Parking may be available via the entrance to the Civic Centre in the High Street by contacting
the Clerk to the Committee in advance. Parking is also available in the nearby Chimes
Shopping Centre Car Park. Bus routes 207, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the Civic Centre.
Uxbridge underground station, with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk away.

Please enter from the main reception where you will be directed to the relevant Committee
Room. Please switch off your mobile phone when entering the room and note that Hillingdon
Council operates a no-smoking policy in its offices.

Will the hearing be in public?

There may be other members of the public and press that attend the hearing to observe the
proceedings, but they will not be allowed to speak. At any hearing, the applicant may attend in
person or, if the application or objection is made by an organisation or corporate body, a duly
authorised representative may be present, who is able to speak on their behalf can do so.

The hearing will take place in public. However, in exceptional circumstances, when the sub-
committee considers that it is in the public interest, it may exclude the public from all or any part
of a hearing. Hearings will normally take place during the day.

| have some new evidence - may | present it?

The sub-committee will not normally allow the production of hew written evidence not
previously submitted as relevant representations by any party. In the case where the sub-
committee does allow new evidence, all other parties must give their consent before it is heard.

If new material is permitted, the hearing may need to be adjourned to allow time to consider it
and for other parties to respond to it. Accordingly, any application to have new material
considered should demonstrate exceptional reasons for its admission. It is, therefore important
for parties to ensure that all evidence is submitted in writing as soon as possible and in
accordance with the relevant timescales.

Will | be briefed on procedure before the hearing?

Yes, in the notice of hearing, you will have been asked to attend a procedural briefing before the
hearing starts. All parties will be asked to attend this briefing so that the Council’s Licensing
Officer or Legal Advisor can outline the procedures to be followed at the hearing.

Page 4 - vii -



What if there are a number of objectors present?

At the briefing, in the event of a large number of representations, the Licensing Officer or Legal
Advisor will ask that a spokesman is agreed amongst those present who have similar
representations.

Who are the people on the Licensing sub-committee?

Five elected councillors of the London Borough of Hillingdon sit on a Licensing sub-committee
and it is only they who can determine the application. lts minimum membership is two.
Councillors who sit on the sub-committees have been trained in the new Licensing regulations
and have experience of determining applications of various kinds.

One of the Councillors will be the Chairman of the hearing and it will be he/she who will call
interested parties and responsible authorities to speak and ensure time limits are adhered to as
set out in the procedures.

Other people who will be present along with the Councillors include:

e The Council’s Licensing Officer who will introduce the Officer report and outline his/her
role.

e A Legal Adviser whose role is to assist the Committee with legal advice and to ensure that
a fair and balanced hearing takes place.

e A Clerk to the Committee whose role is to summarise and record decisions on individual
mars and to provide help and assistance to members of the public attending such meetin

Page 5 - Viii -



3. During the Hearing

The procedure at the sub-committee hearing will, in general, be based on those used in a court
of law. Although the strict rules of evidence will not apply, they will be observed to a great
extent, because this is the best way of hearing the evidence from all parties. The hearing will
take the form of a discussion led by the sub-committee councillors. The sub-committee will seek
clarification on the issues from the parties as it considers appropriate.

Where shall | sit at the hearing?

Once you have attended the procedural briefing, you will be directed into the relevant
Committee Room. The set up of the room for those involved will generally be as shown below:

Chairman &
Councillors

Clerk &
Legal
Advisor

Licensing

Responsible
Authorities Applicant

Interested
Parties

A I

General seating for Public & Press
In general, how will the hearing be conducted?

The procedure to be followed at the hearing will normally be as shown in the flow chart below,
although all procedural matters will be subject to the discretion of the Chairman. All persons
present will be requested to identify themselves and to give the reason for their presence. The
sub-committee may consider any request from a party for another person to appear at the
hearing as their representative.

It is important to note that cross-examination will not normally be permitted. Evidence,
discussion and address must be relevant to the four licensing objectives. Repetition should also
be avoided. The sub-committee will seek to prevent irrelevant and repetitive matters.

If, during its deliberations, the sub-committee considers that it is necessary for any person
present at the hearing to provide further information or clarification on a particular point the
hearing may be reconvened to deal with that issue. The sub-committee can also ask for
procedural, technical or legal matter from officers present at any time during the proceedings.

Page 6 - ix -



What is the order of proceedings?

The Chairman of the sub-committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors
explaining the purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then
check that there are no additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing,
which will have been prepared in advance by the Clerk to the Committee and will then outline
the procedure that will be followed for the remainder of the hearing. The procedure is as follows:

. The licensing officer will introduce the
Int_roduS:tlon _by the ) report and will outline impartially the
Council’s Licensing Officer matter before the sub-committee, giving

any relevant background information.

-

The Applicant The applicant presents their case and brings
forward any supporters or withesses

-

The Chairman calls on any of the Responsible
) Authorities present to give factual information
Responsible about their involvement with the premises.
Authorities (if present) They make reference to the comments in the
report and provide any necessary updates.

-

Interested Parties’ Case Interested parties present their case and
(residents etc...) bring forward any witnesses as required.

-

OPTIONAL - DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE

A discussion will only occur if the sub-committee feels that there is a need for the parties involved
to clarify each other’s cases. The Chairman will lead the discussion

-

The responsible authorities and interested
Closing remarks from parties make brief closing remarks on the
each party application under question. The applicant

makes the final closing remarks.

ﬂ The sub-committee will remain in the room to
deliberate and make their decision, with only
the Legal Advisor and Clerk to the Committee

Sub-(_:ommlttee remaining. All other present will be asked to
deliberates leave the room.

ﬂ Parties may return to the room when asked
and the Chairman announces the decision.
Chairman announces the The Chairman reminds the applicant that the
o decision will be sent to them in writing. There
decision can be no further auestions or statements

Page 7 -X-



Can a Councillor sit on a sub-committee if the application is in their ward?

Councillors who sit on a sub-committee are advised to take steps to minimise their involvement
in any application prior to its consideration by the sub-committee so that decisions are seen to
be reached at the hearing impartially and with an open mind. Councillors should not appear to
be acting both as an advocate on behalf of their residents and as an adjudicator on an
application.

If a Councillor on the sub-committee has already taken a view on an application in advance of
the hearing, they should not be present for the hearing of the application and should leave the
meeting room for that item. They should also not visit any premises under consideration prior to
the hearing. In any cases of doubt, the Councillor should not sit on the sub-committee for a
particular application. In this instance, a substitute Councillor may need to be found from the
main Licensing committee of the Council or the hearing may continue as long as two of the five
Councillors are still present.

The agenda papers will show which ward each Councillor sits for and the reports from the
Council’s Licensing Officer will detail which ward the application is in.

Can an Elected Member make a representation and or speak at a hearing?

If an Elected Member, who does not sit on the sub-committee, wishes to make a formal
objection to an application they may only do so if they make a written relevant representation as
would apply to an Interested Party and in the same way as any other member of the public
using the procedures outlined in this protocol. If the Elected Member believes they have a
personal or prejudicial interest in the application, they may still submit a relevant representation.

Elected Members, who do not sit on the sub-committee, may also speak at a sub-committee
hearing in support or against an application, for example on behalf of their constituents. They
may also speak as an advocate or withess on behalf of the applicant or an Interested Party,
even if they believe they have a personal or prejudicial interest. However, for the purposes of
transparency, at the hearing, the Elected Member should disclose what their personal or
prejudicial interest is and whether they have been in contact with the applicant, agent,
Interested Party or responsible authority beforehand or have visited the premises concerned.

Elected Members making either a written relevant representation or wish to speak at a hearing
should not communicate about the application before the hearing with any Councillors who sit
on the sub-committee. This is so the sub-committee makes their decision with an open mind.

What power does the Chairman have to control the meeting?

Under the Licensing act 2003, the Chairman may require any person attending the hearing who
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person to
return or may permit the person to return only on such conditions as he or she may specify.

How will the sub-committee make its final decision?

Once the sub-committee has heard from officers and the parties to the hearing and has had
answers to its questions, the sub-committee will usually withdraw to make its decision on the
application. The sub-committee must disregard any information given or evidence produced by
a party or witness, which is not relevant to the application, representations or notice or the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 8 - Xi -



Members of the sub-committee have a duty to behave impartially, not to predetermine the issue
and not to discuss matters with press or residents. In making its decision the sub-committee
must state in respect of premises licences why refusal or attachment of conditions is necessary
in order to promote a particular licensing objective, and in respect of all other applications the
reasons why applications are refused or revoked, taking into account the evidence presented by
all parties during the hearing.

4. After the Hearing

When will we get formal notice of the decision?

The Chairman will normally announce the Sub-committee’s decision in public at the end of the
hearing and the reasons for the sub-committee’s decision. This decision will then be
communicated in writing to the parties as soon as possible after the hearing.

The Council’s Legal Advisor will send applicants a decision letter shortly after the meeting
outlining the decision and any conditions that are attached to the application. In addition, a
letter will be sent to all those who made relevant written representations in connection with the
application. This will confirm the decision made; any conditions attached to an approval or the
reasons for refusal. Details of the respective appeal rights will also be sent with this notice.

The minutes of the meeting will be made available on the Council’s website at:
www.hillingdon.qgov.uk

Can we appeal against the decision?

Following the decision, the applicant or any person who has made a relevant representation in
respect of a particular application can appeal to the Magistrates Court.

How can | find out about other applications in my area?

Applicants for new premises licences and club premises certificates; applications for provisional
statements and applications for variations of existing premises licences or club premises
certificates must display a notice on the premises and advertise the application in a local
newspaper.

All applications once they are lodged will be available for viewing on Hillingdon Council’s
website at www.hillingdon.gov.uk and in the Civic Centre Offices by appointment with the
Licensing Service during working hours.

Page 9 - Xii -



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda ltem 5

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

| Committee | | Licensing Committee (South) \
| Officer Contact | | lan Meens, Licensing Officer 01895 277067 |
Papers with report Appendix 1 - copy of variation application form

Appendix 2 - copy of emails of objection from Ward Councillors

Appendix 3 - copy of representation from PC lan Wares

Appendix 4 - copy of representation from Environmental Protection
unit

Appendix 5 - copy of representations from local residents x11

Appendix 6 - copy of premises licence

Appendix 7 - plan of the area

Appendix 8 - plan of premises

Appendix 9 - list of responsible authorities

Appendix 10 - general information photos and plans

| Ward(s) affected | | Uxbridge South |

SUMMARY

To consider a representation from the Metropolitan Police, Ward Councillors and local residents
in respect of an application to vary a premises licence for The Three Steps at the Coachmans
Inn High Street Cowley UB8 2DX.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Licensing Sub Committee determine the application.

INFORMATION

An application to vary the premises licence for The Three Steps at the Coachmans
was received on 11" July 2014 from Fortis Rose Solicitors, Edmonton London on
behalf of Mr Erhan Sahin, the premises licence holder.

Details of the application are as follows:

To extend the sale of alcohol, the provision of regulated entertainment live
music, recorded music and late night refreshment as follows

Recorded music  Sunday to Wednesday from 07.00 to 02.00
Thursday to Saturday from 07.00 to 03.30

Live music Monday to Sunday from 11.00 to 01.00
Sale of Alcohol Sunday to Wednesday from 07.00 to 02.00
Thursday to Saturday from 07.00 to 03.30

Late night refreshment Sunday to Wednesday from 23.00 to 02.00
Thursday to Saturday from 23.00 to 03.30

Licensing Sub-Committee (South) - 17 September 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS pPage 11



To extend the hours the premises are open to the public

Sunday to Wednesday from 07.00 to 02.30
Thursday to Saturday from 07.00 to 04.00

To remove a condition under Annex 2 of the current licence namely 'members
of the public shall not be permitted to use the patio area at the premises after
23.00 hrs.

A copy of the application form is attached to this report as Appendix 1.

2. The application was advertised (local paper) in accordance with the standard
procedures required by the Licensing Act 2003. Following the advertisement of the
application, three representations were received from Clir Judith Cooper, Clir Tony
Burles and CliIr Keith Burrows.

Copies of these representations are attached to this report as Appendix 2.

3. In accordance with the legislation, the applicant is required to send copies of the
application to the responsible authorities being:

- The Metropolitan Police Service

- London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority
- Child Protection Service, LBH

- Food, Health & Safety, LBH

- Environmental Protection Unit, LBH

- Trading Standards Service, LBH

- Planning Service, LBH

- Public Health, LBH

A representation was received from the Metropolitan Police Service.
A copy of the representation is attached to this report as Appendix 3.

A representation was received from the Environmental Protection Unit a copy is
attached at Appendix 4

The period for consultation was originally set at a period of 28 days following the day
of application. Following a visit to the premises, it was noted that the legal notice
posters required to be displayed at the premises were not displayed. Following
advice, the posters were placed on the building and the date for representations put
back 13 days to the 21 August to allow the proper time for display and public
comment and the making of representations in respect of the application.

Following the consultation period the licensing service received 11 letters of
representation from local residents which are attached at Appendix 5

6. General Information
The premises is a detached public house and has been operated by the applicant

since December 2012. A copy of the current premises licence is annexed to this
report as Appendix 6.

Licensing Sub-Committee (South) - 17 September 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS  page 12



The steps intended to promote the four licensing objectives are described in the
operating schedule of the application.

List of Representations

Prevention of | Public Safety | Prevention of | Protection of
Crime & Public Children from
Disorder Nuisance Harm
Metropolita_m Police X X
Service
Jo Smith X
Environmental Protection
Clir Judith Cooper X X
Clir Tony Burles X
Clir Keith Burrows X X
Mr & Mrs Varley X X
Mr & Mrs Popham X X
Mr and Mrs Phillips X
Mr M Newton X
Mr & Mrs Noyce X
C Robinson c/o Wharf X
Court residents
Mr N Janes X
Mrs D Evans X X
Mr and Mrs Kennedy X X
Mr J Davies & Mrs D
. X
Tagg-Davis
S Munday-Webb X X

Licensing Sub-Committee (South) - 17 September 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 13



LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
Principles for making the determination

The general principle is that applications for Premises Licence applications must be granted
unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso that the applicant has
complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the application.

Relevant representations are those which:-

¢ Are about the effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

¢ Are made by a Responsible Authority or other persons.

¢ Have not been withdrawn.

e Are not, in the opinion of the relevant Licensing Authority, frivolous or vexatious.

The four licensing objectives are:

Prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

Prevention of nuisance; and
Protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other licensing
objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must also consider the London Borough of Hillingdon’s Statement
of Licensing Policy when deciding whether or not to grant the application.

The terms of the Statement of Licensing Policy are highly persuasive, but not binding, on the
Licensing Sub-Committee. The Licensing Sub-Committee may depart from the guidance
contained in the Statement of Licensing Policy if it considers there are clear and convincing
reasons to do so.

Where there is a conflict between the Licensing Act 2003 and the Statement of Licensing Policy,
the Licensing Act 2003 must prevail.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003 in carrying out the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance
does not cover every possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be
given if this is the case

When relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have regard to them.
Representations based on commercial reasons or need are not in themselves relevant
representations. For example, a representation from a bar owner that the grant of a premises
licence to another bar will take customers away from his/her premises is not a relevant
representation, nor is a representation from other persons that another off licence in the parade
of local shops is not needed.

Licensing Sub-Committee (South) - 17 September 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS  page 14



The Licensing Sub-Committee can attach a “weight” to any relevant representations, such
factors that could influence the “weight” to be placed on a representation could include:-

e Whether the representation can be clearly related to any one of the four licensing
objectives;

e Whether the representation concerns matters over which the applicant is able to exercise
control;

e Whether the representation is based on “hearsay” evidence;

e Whether the representation is supported by firm evidence;

¢ Whether the person making the representation has attended the hearing in person.

Having considered all relevant representations, and having taken into account the promotion of
the licensing objectives, a decision can be taken:-

e To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with
the operating schedule;

e To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is considered necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives;

e To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates
e To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities;
e To refuse to specify a person on the licence as the designated premises supervisor
e To reject the application
Conditions

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement.

Members are also referred to the Home Office guidance on conditions, specifically section 10
which states that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, type, location and
characteristics and activities taking place at the premises. Conditions should be determined on
a case by case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these individual aspects should
be avoided. Licensing authorities and other responsible authorities should be alive to the
indirect costs that can arise because of conditions.

Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those
which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Reasons

If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to refuse the
application for a Premises Licence application, it must give reasons for its decision.

The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Sub-Committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council has multiple
roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider the application
from the perspective of the Council as an authority responsible respectively for environmental
health, trading standards, health and safety, safeguarding children, public health and as the
planning authority.

Licensing Sub-Committee (South) - 17 September 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 15



Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion solely to
perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in quasi-judicial capacity,
and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of the application. In this
case, Members should disregard the Council’'s broader policy objectives and role as statutory
authority in other contexts. Members must direct themselves to making a determination solely
based upon the Licensing Law, Guidance and the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the application on
its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant factors, and ignore
irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is to say material, which tends
logically to show the existence or non-existence of relevant facts, the occurrence of which would
be relevant.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons
entitled to make representations to them.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if they are
relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The proprietors do not have
to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to be relevant. However, if such
events are not properly attributable to the premises being open, then the evidence is not
relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is that the licensing authority will primarily focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on members of the
public, living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been raised
through representations from Responsible Authorities and other persons. This will be decided
on a case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub Committee needs to consider the balance between
the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application when making
their decision. The Sub-Committee has a duty under section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998
when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and disorder in the Borough.

Responsible Authorities, other persons making representations and the applicant have the right
to appeal the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21
days beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of the
decision to be appealed against.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Members should be aware that the Residents Services directorate does not have a budget
provision for costs, should the applicant be successful in appealing to the Magistrates Court
against a decision of the Council. In the event that a Court was to uphold an appeal, officers
would need to identify how the costs would be funded before action could be taken in order to
comply with Council financial policy.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:
The Licensing Act 2003

Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Licensing Sub-Committee (South) - 17 September 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS  page 16



Appendix 1

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/ Erhan Sahin t/a The Coachmans Inn

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LBHIL 40/05

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, il none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE THLEE §TePs @ THL C 0 ALY a3 14
The Coachmans Inn
High Street
Cowley
Post town Uxbridge Postcode UBS 2DX
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01895 234692
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £23,500p

Page 17



Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 01895 234 465
telephone number
E-mail address {optional) adem@fortisrose.co.uk

Current postal address if different | Mr Erhan Sahin

from premises address _

Post town London Postcode Ei78LH

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ves [ No

b M 554

FFFFEEEL]

‘Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) [ JYes No :

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)
The proposed variation is to increase the times for licensable activities of, Sale of alcohol, Provision of live
music, Provisions of recorded music, Provisions of late night refreshments and All licensable activities to

the revised hours proposed herein.
The proposed variation is to increase the opening hours of the premises.
Sale of alcohol will continue as on the current existing premises licence.

The proposed variation is to remove exclusively the following condition under Annex 2 of the current
licence namely ‘Members of the public shall not be permitted to use the patio area at the premises after
23:00 hours’. '

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number Not Applicable
expected to attend: '

Page 18



Page 19




Page 20




Page 21




Page 22




E

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

Indoors 4
Outdoors ]
Both 1

Mon | 11:00 | 01:00

Tue 11:00 | 01:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Live bands playing on specified event nights.

Wed | 11:00 | 01:00

Thur | 11:00 | 01:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

read guidance note 5)

Non known save that there are extended hours within the current licence for

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Sunday and Mondays of bank holidays and

New Year’s Eve.

Fri 11:00 | 01:00

Sat 11:00 | 01:00

Sun 11:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the

performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Non Applicable,

Page 23




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place -
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors X
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3)
7 Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both L]
Mon 07:00 | 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Amplified sound system pre playing recorded music.
Tue | 07:00 | 02:00
Wed 07:00 | 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please
—————————————————————— read guidance note 5)
Thur | 0700 | 0330 Non known save that there are extended hours within the current licence for
| ] Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Sunday and Mondays of bank holidays and
New Year’s Eve.
Fri 07:00 | 03:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- playving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sal - ‘ . .
? 0700 ) 0330 __| Non Applicable.
Sun | 07:00 | 02:00

Page 24




Page 25




Qg

0

Page 26




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0J
{please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors

Day Start Tinish Both 4

Mon | 23:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
—————————————————————— Provision of hot food and drink at all times during the permitted hours.

Tue 23:00 | 02:00

Wed 23-00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
---------------------- (please read guidance note 5)

Thur i ] Non known save that there are extended hours within the current licence for
) : Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Sunday and Mondays of bank holidays and
New Year’s Eve.

Fri 23:00 | 03:30 | Nonstandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
--------------------- provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 23:00 | 03:30 ' '

Not Applicable

Sun 23:00 | 02:00

Page 27




J

Supply of alechol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises []
(please read guidance note
7 Off the
premises
Day Start Finish Both ™

Mon 07:00 | 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
---------------------- guidance note 5)

Tue ] ] Non known at this time save that there are extended hours within the current
: licence for Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Sunday and Mondays of bank
holidays and New Year’s Eve.

Wed | 07:.00 | 02:00

Thur | ¢7:00 | 03:30 | Non-standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for the
---------------------- supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
Ieft, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 07:00 | 03:30

Not Applicable

Sat 07:00 | 03:30

Sun 07:00 | 02:00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note N.

Not Applicable

Page 28




L

Hours premises are open

to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Non known at this time save that there are extended hours within the current
licence for Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Sunday and Mondays of bank
holidays and New Year’s Eve.

7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 0700 | 02:30 |
Tue | 07:00 ] 0230
Wed | 07:00 | 02:30
o7 | o0 |
Fri 0700 | 0400
St | om0 | 0400 |
Sun 02:30

Nen standard timines. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Not Applicable.

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

The proposed variation is to remove exclusively the following condition under Annex 2 of the current
licence namely ‘Members of the public shall not be permitted to use the patio avea at the premises afier
23:00 hours’.

Please tick as appropriate

Page 29




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful,

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply

&) [
b L]
& L]
& L
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) >
o W
B l
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) P

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 30



® I have enclosed the premises licence

® T have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

<

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it

below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Not Applicable

Page 31



M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10)

The Premises is a traditional pub/ beer garden premises which has been under new management since
late 2012.

The Coachman’s Inn understands that in extending its opening hours it has a duty to the local
community and that it must continue to protect staff and customers from danger and harm. The
Coachman’s Inn believes that the systems currently in place are robust, thorough and will, as far as
reasonable practicable, secure the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

Risk assessment, employee safety, accident report and health and safety policies and manuals will be
available for inspecting on site.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Coachman’s Inn is keen to work in partnership with the local police force to prevent crime and
disorder.

The Coachman’s Inn operates a robust CCTV Policy to ensure compliance with Data Protection
Legislation and to assist the Police with the prevention and detection of crime. The Coachman’s Inn
ensures that there is appropriate signage informing all patrons of the existence of CCTV.

The Coachman’s Inn operates digital motion activated CCTV systems where images are retained on a
hard drive system. The CCTV equipment is of a standard suitable to record images of a proper quality
and meets the industry standard. As part of the digital system an alarm sounds if the equipment is
faulty or not recording, thereby alerting management for the need to intervene. The CCTV system is
regularly serviced by qualified mainienance technicians.

Access to the CCTV system is provided to Police Officers at their request.
At the Coachman’s Inn all managers have safety and security training.

It should be noted that since the premises has been under the management of the applicant there has
been no recoded disturbances or criminal activity at the premises.

¢) Public safety

The Coachman's Inn has safety systems in place to protect the safety of customers and staff at all
times. These systems are regularly reviewed and updated where appropriate. In line with current
legislation the Coachman’s Inn are routinely inspected by the local Environmental Health Office and
the business works with them and the local Fire Service to ensure that the restaurant is complying, as
far as reasonably practicable, with relevant Health and Safety and Fire Safety Legislation. The
Coachman’s Inn is subject to its own internal safety and security inspections in order to ensure
systems are being maintained.

The Coachman’s Inn’s staff are required to attend comprehensive safety training to ensure that safe
working methods are adopted and all staff are rained in evacuation procedures in the event of a fire or

other dangerous occurrences.

Emergency contact mobile telephone numbers are listed in the managers office.

Page 32




All exit doors are regularly checked and all fire doors are maintained unobstructed and effectively
self-closing. All firefighting equipment is regularly checked to ensure it functions correctly.

When disabled persons are present adequate arrangements, as far as practicably reasonable are made
to enable their safe evacuation in the event of an emergency.

The Coachman’s Inn is keen to work in partnership with the local Fire Service and Environmental
Health Officer to ensure public safety.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All music played at the premises is of volume so that the same will not emanate from the property thus
causing disturbance to local neighbours. The current licence ensures that all music played after 23:00
is played at a level which will not disturb neighbours and this is strictly adhered to by the applicant.
Since the applicants management of the premises there has been no complaints made.

The Coachman’s Inn has measures in place to limit noise. Doors are self-closing and the business
encourages customers to be considerate to its neighbours and limit noise when ordering their food,
when outside in the garden area and on leaving the local area.

All staff are trained to ask customers to leave the premises quietly when necessary.

The premises currently displays notices asking customers to leave quietly in the evening so that
neighbours are not disturbed by noise.

€} The protection of children from harm

All staff are trained in the sale and supply of alcohol and the premises has in place a strict ‘challenge
21 policy’.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or <

i

C | ha\(e sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 5
applicable.

@ | understand that I must now advertise my application. <]

@ ] have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. ]

®  Tunderstand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 7

rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE. LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 33




Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder} or applicant’s solicitor or ether duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12), If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

Signature 75’%—'/\_ M

Date 9™ July 2014

Capacity Solicitor/Authorised Agent for the Applicant

Capacity =~ |——

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Mr A. Fsen

Messrs.” Fortis Rose Solicitors

79 Fore Street

Post town ‘ London Post code | NI§ 2TW

Telephone number (if any) | 020 3500 0050

If vou would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
adem(@fortisrose.co.uk

Page 34




8202014 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Re: Licensing Appticalion (aleohal and entertainment) Ap pe n d |X 2

Re: Lk:ensing Application (alcohol and entertainment)

Cllr Judith Cooper <jcooper@hillingdon.gov.uk> 23 July 2014 19:03
To: lan Meens <imeens@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Cc: Clir Keith Burrows <kburrows@bhillingdon.gov.uk>, Clir Tony Burles <tburles@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Hello lan,
I would like to object to the Licensing Application for The 3 Steps at The Coachman's on the grounds of

« prevention of crime and disorder
« the prevention of public nuisance

I hawe received complaints from residents about rowdy behaviour in the early hours when customers are
leaving the premises,. They do not go straight to their vehicles but "hang around” in groups which, as well as
being noisy, are perceived as threatening and give rise to suspicions about drug use.

Some anti-social behaviour, eg urinating in front garden has been mentioned.

There is already considerable noise from the premises which breaches residents rights to "the quiet
enjoyment of their property”, and results in loss of sleep as well as being unable to enjoy their gardens when
music is being played. Any extension of the License would clearly cause significant problems for neighbours.

Judith Cooper

Page 35



8/18/2014 Hillingdon.gav.uk Mail - Re: Licensing Application (alcohol and entertainment)

Re: ticensing Application (alcohol and entertainment)

Clir Keith Burrows <kburrows @hillingdon.gov.uk> 16 July 2014 18:49
To: lan Meens <imeens@bhillingdon.gov.uk=>
Cc: ClIr Tony Burtes <tbur|es@hlllmgd0n gov.uk>, ClIr Judith Cooper <jcooper@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Dear lan

As Ward Councillor i am against this application to increase the hours
and also the removal of the condition on use of the patio the hours
and condition on the patio are there for a reason this public house is
in a very built up area with housing very close to its vicinity and |

feel this application could lead to increased noise and anti social
behaviour in the area and | oppose this being granted.

Regards

Clir Keith Burrows

C At frara mr iDadA

Page 36



8M8/2014 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mait - Re: Licensing Application (alcohot and entertainrment)

RICTION

N

Re: Licensing Application (alcohol and entertainment)

Clir Tony Burles <tbudes@hillingdon.gov.uk> 17 July 2014 20:18
To: Clir Keith Burrows <kburrows@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Cc: lan Meens <imeens@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Clir Judith Cooper <jcooper@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Dear fan

| am also against this application it is totally inappropriate for this location and will only lead to an increase in
noise and other problems for local residents

Regards

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Appendix 3

oLl TOTAL POLICING

Date: 22" July 2014

Hillingdon Borough

Ms Stephanie Waterford 'ﬁic.erl‘.s"l‘,g Il?epts't tion

Licensing Office S e State
e The Oaks

CIVIC. Centre Ruislip

Uxbridge HA4 7LE.

Telephone: 020 8246 1933
Mobile: 07785 226483
Email: ian.wares@met.police.uk

Your Ref

Dear Ms Waterford

Re; Application to Vary Premises Licence: The Coachmans Inn, High
Street, Cowley, UB8 2DX.

Representation.

On behalf of the Commissioner of Police | wish to make a representation to the
application for the variation of the premises licence at the above venue.

Our representation is in support of the licensing objectives. The prevention of Crime
and Disorder and Public Nuisance.

The premises is currently authorised to carry out the following licensable activities.
The sale of alcohol;

Sunday to Wednesday from 07.00 hours until 00.00 hours
Thursday to Saturday, from 07.00hrs until 01.00 hours the following day.

Provision of live music;
Sunday to Wednesday from 11.00 hours until 00.00 hours
Thursday to Saturday, from 11.00hrs until 00.30 hours the following day.

Provision of recorded music;
Sunday to Wednesday from 11.00 hours until 00.00 hours
Thursday to Saturday, from 11.00hrs until 00.30 hours the following day.

Provision of late night refreshment;
Sunday to Wednesday from 23.00 hours until 00.30 hours the following day.
Thursday to Saturday, from 23.00hrs until 01.30 hours the following day.

This application is to vary the times that the premises is authorised to carry out
licensable activities to the following;

The sale of alcohol;

Sunday to Wednesday from 07.00 hours until 02.00 hours
Page 39




Thursday to Saturday, from 07.00hrs until 03.30 hours the following day.
Provision of live music;

Sunday to Monday from 11.00 hours until 01.00 hours the following day.
Provision of recorded music;

Sunday to Wednesday from 07.00 hours until 02.00 hours the following day.
Thursday to Saturday, from 07.00hrs until 03.30 hours the following day.
Provision of late night refreshment;

Sunday to Wednesday from 23.00 hours until 02.00 hours the following day.
Thursday to Saturday, from 23.00hrs until 03.30 hours the following day.

Hours premises are open to the public;
Sunday to Wednesday from 07.00 hours until 02.30 hours the following day.
Thursday to Saturday, from 07.00hrs until 04.00 hours the following day.

Although there has been very little Crime and Disorder at the premises over the last
12 months, Police do have concerns about the times that the applicant has applied
for and believe that if the premises were allowed to carry out licensable activities until
these times there would be an increase in Anti Social Behaviour and noise
complaints. The premises are situated within a residential area of Heritage Close and
nearby Barchester Close, which has recently been having problems with youths
gathering, drinking and taking drugs and generally causing Anti Social Behaviour.

The premises are also in close proximity to other licensed premises which close at
01.30 hours Monday to Thursday and 03.00hrs Friday and Saturday. These
premises have been having constant complaints from local residents about noise,
and Anti Social Behaviour.

The premises is also close to the Residential Campus for Brunel University and if it is
granted the extension until 0200 hours on week days and 0400 hours at the weekend
it may attract the students to the premises and it is believed that there will be an
increase in complaints about noise from the local residents when the student make
their way back to the campus. This has been a historical problem with late operators
in Uxbridge and the passage back to the university

If the Sub Committee is minded to grant an extension to the premises licence. The
police would like to submit the following hours and conditions to be considered by the
Sub Committee to better enable the premises to operate within the licensing
objectives .

The sale of alcohol;

Sunday to Wednesday from 07.00 hours until 00.00 hours

Thursday to Saturday, from 07.00hrs until 02.30 hours the following day.
Provision of live music;

Sunday to Wednesday from 11.00 hours until 00.00 hours

Thursday to Saturday, from 11.00hrs until 01.30 hours the following day.
Provision of recorded music;

Sunday to Wednesday from 11.00 hours until 00.00 hours

Thursday to Saturday, from 11.00hrs until 01.30 hours the following day.
Provision of late night refreshment;

Sunday to Wednesday from 23.00 hours until 00.30 hours the following day.
Thursday to Saturday, from 23.00hrs until 02.00 hours the following day.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Page 40



Two SIA licensed Door Supervisors shall be employed at the premises on Friday and
Saturdays from 22.00 hours until the close of the premises.

All crime and disorder incidents shall be logged and recorded in a log book. The log
book shall be available for inspection by authorised officers of the Metropolitan Police
Service and the Licensing Authority.

A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises to the satisfaction of the
Metropolitan Police Service. The images shall be recorded and retained for a period
of 30 days and shall be available for inspection by the Local Authority Licensing
Department Licensing Officer and Police Responsible Authorities upon reasonable
request.

The CCTV shall be maintained in effective working order whilst the premises are
open to the public. If the system should fail the Police licensing officer should be
notified.

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Signs shall be displayed to encourage customers to leave the premises quietly and
recognised the rights of local residents.

Door supervisors and management shall monitor the behaviour of customers leaving
the premises and they shall encourage them to do so quietly.

U o

IAN C.R.WARES. A/Police Sergeant
Police Licensing Enforcement Officer
Hillingdon Borough

Page 41



Page 42



Appendix 4

MEMORANDUM

From: Jo Smith To: Licensing Officer

Environmental Protection Unit

Location: 3S/02 Ext: 7466
My Ref:

Your Ref: Date: 18 August 2014

Re: The Coachmans Inn, High Street, Cowley, UB8 2DX
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

| write regarding the above application dated 9™ July 2014.

I have reviewed the application form and EPU's noise and nuisance
complaints records. EPU have not received any complaints from neighbouring
premises about The Coachman's Inn since July 2013, when an abatement
notice was served on Mr Sahin, the owner of the premises.

The premises is requesting an extension in operating hours by 3 hours on

Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays, and the removal of the following condition

"Members of the public shall not be permitted to use the patio area at the
- premises after 23:00 hours”

| feel that an extension to the licence and the removal of this condition would
prohibitively affect his ability to adhere to the terms of the notice and as such,
EPU object to the variation to the licence.

Kind regards,

Jo Smith
Principal Environmental Health Officer

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



APPENDIX 5

!’: I:T-— S MQ— \E MQ% \[R’Ql [ s i

ble crre _.LM"N_ELJ’\-Q Lo e i re feserce b Mo prempened
@@WMM o Mo lLCom\n M\:’r‘
regorsliagOne. “Threo Skepn Pu) fp‘mos—m e Coacrimens
iumy bosed an Coua Lok \—'\tﬁ\m Qbrﬁak/&;wno_rcr\f\w Lex wﬁ

\r\ Cm\._\’;lu\ A A N X o '—EAL(“). qu\c\)})}

* l——{c:nu-::r«gcr v voioiie votod Mon— bled GOR.QO0 -~ O2 .00
foTat=) "\’_}\»:«-:x:l.a&é- %_&—\_x.n-lnx?s O — O 20 .

LS

Hm_xsr)cs‘% e\ '\Qc:;’_\m_fo a\LLaJu-lr— @W_
waed OFoae - IO carnad T i = e (Y L ey — Con2 2

*ﬁlww%%mw OF: OG- BZ0G
Mhss2 3o Sk G oo ~OR:2G.

_M.Mm_ﬁbfcm%%r X\ %;\x Lo.uux.qﬁ eSO,

T e nearme obee ook 5._\6 BN NP T T - W Vo TN o= POt N L e Maeye
MMMMMM@MQA \Q-L\-

¥ LM&% AN e %u& ,&_ﬁ- ﬂ\_@;j}\m o) ‘%ﬂesdacum&s,bebgc&ac\:_k_h;@_“




MMMM B e I = e o Ass .

‘ s W 2N o n;\_\r':m o_nknoes Mam%%gm;tﬁz_wnﬂ_._

Ax XMoo -.th&'.\ﬁi@ %c& o enkatiishmoend sDa kmfhi\\mmq

Y Sabe to curdosg Se dos dising.

are Peai e m\ AD Oan. CUTROCSE cand s nsaeie A \eea

H

o Sonpirorie a2
-

L xaeres Cusrenk docorte Q#m@ﬁ;ﬁub_wm

ad




MR G POPHAM & MRS L POPHAM

12/08/14

LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON
LICENSING SERVICE

CIVIC CENTRE
UXBRIDGE
MIDDLESEX
UB8 1UW
REF: APPLICATION TO VARY LICENCE \"“\.\_ﬁ_
COACHMANS INN, COWLEY (THE THREE STEPS) o
Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to register our objection to the application to extend the opening hours of
The Coachmans Inn, also known as The Three Steps.

The application is to change the apening hours till 2.30am from Sunday to Wednesday and
d4am from Thursday to Saturday, with drinks and music till 2am and 3.30am.

The Coachmans is in the middle of a residential area, and the disruption to local residents if
the extension of licensing hours is approved would be catastrophic.

The noise from live and recorded music, people drinking and smoking outside, arguments, car doors
slamming, car horns sounding etc would make it difficult to sleep for families living nearby.

Iver Lane is already extremely busy and noisy with traffic. We already experience noise from peopie
leaving the Coachmans, so for this to carry on until 4am would be unacceptable.

Once people leave the pub, they often congregate and loiter in the nearby roads. We already suffer
from people worse for wear, shouting and arguing and there is often broken glass and vomit on the
pavements the following day. We do not need this to go on even later.

We have no objection to some premises staying open until the early hours, but surely these should
be in town centres and not residential areas where people are getting up to go to work and school
just as others are finishing drinking.

We urge you please to reject this application for the sake of the local residents and Councii Tax
payers.

Page 47



Licensing Service Mr & Mrs S Philllips
Civic Centre
Uxbridge
UB8 1UW

11th August 2014

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: ERHAN SALIN T/A THE COACHMAN'S INN

We live at the top of Iver Lane, opposite the Coachman's Inn and we are very concerned
about their application to extend their opening hours and music license until the early hours
of every night of the week.

When the pub has a live band playing we can clearly hear the music in our lounge and front
bedroom and whilst it is intrusive, we can cope with it continuing until 11pm, but as we both
work full time and need to be in bed and able to sleep by areasonable time, we
are concerned that we could be kept awake until the early hours by music playing, people
leaving the pub and potential anti-social behaviour in the surrounding streets, if someone
has been able to stay in the pub until 3.30am in the morning.

We are aiso concerned as we are aware that the current owners had to close their previous
premises due to noise issues upsetting their neighbours when they had a Shisha bar and
there is a sign outside the Coachman's saying Shisha Coming soon.

Thank for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Mr Simon & Mrs Samantha Phillips

Page 48



Reference: GE129546

Title Mr Mrs Ms Miss br
Other

First name* Michael

Last name* Newton

Email address |

Street address

Subject* Proposed extension to the Coachman Inn opening hours
3.30am

Reference number ?

Message or comments* We would like to register our objection at this proposed

extension. We feel that this would increase the street
noise during the early hours.

You can attach up to four small files, (pictures or documents for example) should you wish to.
Are you supplying any attachments No

(Please go to online services to report, apply, pay, book, or find your nearest online.)

Page 49




MEEMRS  wNoyCE -

(3 s Do,

A sosuld  Sike I Logeator ey
WQMBn Yo e %—g;ej\’ ol HBo
(stohmeus San  Jhan  appled (Jj@( an
3Bt bn ol | ‘
fre  ond s N ohe o play euade

oL Adse ot wo VWWER VLARE
Whith by botellel W Ko cor
_in and oY palil 2-2o am eblonsk .
Pemin 0L nhdnad Jii: 2ereeol.  dn (WA

/Qwuu:. WM\@QM\%%@M

Page 50



We  du'b  mind  borple  2dkoudng
, PP ey
Bomselses o den'ls Yopl b 2%

i
We  tved 46 fae i Chblﬁkdiﬂa% |
and L lharea  Jhan &m/@p Yon

W} fggluc Cuab emﬁk )Qﬁmim Qe

Oéz%%{?mq 280 dt&j‘aum ﬁu’mm @
\zmm windeo

Gue shesn  omfonded Rk n_ofmﬁ.‘y":o.w

Ly-Aon ho};mﬁ.a Ao tse ca,e:ﬁ& dg el 0‘\®~0_

(m M %w mmgﬁom peﬁw

\951131 dp\

Page 51



Licensing Service Wharf Court Residents
Civic-Centre
Uxbridge
uBs 1UW

14th August 2014

PROPOSED EXTENSION TO THE COACHMANS INN’S OPENING HOURS

Dear SirfMadam,

We would like to object to the above proposal on the grounds that the premises is in a residential
area.

More specifically we object to the proposal to have live music until 1.00am and recorded music
until 3.30am. We believe the ensuing noise would be totally unacceptable in the hours after
midnight.

For and on behalf of

Wharf Cou! !es!!en's

Page 52



N.A Janes

14™ August 2014.

Ref: Application for extended licensing hours at The
Coachman’s Inn, Cowley

To the Licensing Department, London Borough of Hillingdon,

I wish to express my concerns over the proposal to extend the licensing
hours at the Coachman’s Inn ( The Three Steps ) in Cowley. The
principal concern is around the noise level, which has already proved to
be a nuisance, in a residential area, where many people work shifts or
have early starts at work. At present, this is confined to three nights a
week , yet still causes problems for local residents, necessitating calls to
the Hillingdon noise team on several occasions. There are three main
areas of concern about noise, which are as follows:

Firstly the music itself, whether a live band or on the Karaoke evenings,
there is, at the lowest level, a thumping beat which makes sleep difficult
and invades every room. This sometimes increases to the point where it
ca be heard above the level of our television and means that, even in the
hottest weather, all windows have to remain closed, contributing to the
difficulty with sleep. Speaking as one who works shifts, which cover all
seven days of the week, even the current situation is an intrusion, any
increase would be intolerable.

Secondly, the noise from customers gathering outside the premises to
smoke or simply drink in the outside areas. Sudden bursts of laughter,
shouting and occasional screaming are very disruptive to sleep in the still
of the night. Also there is a lot of noise generated by people leaving the
premises on foot.

Lastly, there is the noise from vehicle arriving and leaving the premises.
Doors slamming, tyres squealing and horns blaring all add to the
disturbance as well as taxis blowing their horns to let customers know
they have arrived.

(Coat‘c‘l)

b

Page 53



The management of these premises have not shown themselves to be
responsible neighbours in the past , so I believe this application is
unwarranted in a residential area.

Yours,

I

Page 54



Reference: GE130110

Title Mr Mrs Ms Miss br
Other

First name* Doreen

Last name* Evans

Email address

Subject* Extended License for Public House, "The 3 Steps".
Reference number
Message or comments* I would like to register an objection to any extended

hours for the above mentioned public house, due to
potenial noise and anti social behaviour in the
surrounding areas, basically where I live.

Please can this be registered or can you advise me
where I need to make a more formal objection.
You can attach up to four small files, (pictures or documents for example) should you wish to.
Are you supplying any attachments No

(Please go to online services to report, apply, pay, book, or find your nearest online.)

Page 55




Mr & Mrs Kennedy

Middle
Hillingdon Licensing Service
4W/01 Civic Centre

High Street Via email licensing@hillingdon.qov.uk & Post
Uxbridge
Middlesex UB8 1UW 18" August 2014
Dear Sirs,

Re: The Three Steps @ The Coachmans Inn
Premises Licence No. LBHIL 40/05

Further to the recent application made by The Three Steps @ The Coachmans Inn to vary a
Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003, we would like to express our objection to
the proposals made, i.e.

e Provision of late night refreshment (supply of alcohol), both indoors and outdoors
until 2.00am on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday and 3.30am on
Thursday, Friday and Saturday.

e Extension of opening hours to 2.30am on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday and
Wednesday; and 4.00am on Thursday, Friday and Saturday.

« The removal of the current condition of ‘members of the public shall not be permitted
to use the patio area at the premises after 23.00 hours’

The Three Steps @ The Coachmans Inn is situated in a mainly residential area, where a
large proportion of residents work and have children. We believe the local residents will be
severely affected by noise pollution, should the application be approved, particularly should
the condition under Annex 2 of the current licence regarding the patio area be removed

Historically The Coachmans Inn has had anti-social problems. We understand that the new
managers have put measures in place to resolve these issues; however the managers
cannot ensure their clientele speak in measured tones or do not engage in heated
discussions/arguments fuelled by alcohol (which does still occur on occasion) when leaving
the premises in the early hours of the morning. The managers may have trained their staff
to ask their customers to leave quietly etc., but they also need to understand that throwing
glass bottles in a container in the early hours of the morning is also unacceptable (and this
happens on a regular basis).

We would understand the need for extending opening hours etc., if this establishment was in
central London, but as it is not we do not believe the recent application will be of any benefit
to the local residents, but potentially would be a major disruption.

Yours faithfully

S Kennedy

Page 56



8/20/2014 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Fwd: Ref ficence application for the Coachmans Inn, Cowley

THL

18mdnw

Fwd: Ref licence application for the Coachmans Inn, Cowley

.
iy P

licensing . <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk=> 20 August 2014 08:38
To: lan Meens <IMeens@hillingdon.gov.uk> '

- Forwarded message ———

From: John Davis P

Date: 19 August 2014 21:22

Subject: Ref licence application for the Coachmans Inn, Cowley

To: licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
Cc: KBurrows@hillingdon.gov.uk, JCooper@hillingdon.gov.uk

| am writing to express our concem at the application from the Coachmans Inn in High Street, Cowley to
extend their opening hours to 3.30am. It is our opinion that even with appropriate management controls that
such extended hours of trading will lead to increased noise lewels in the neighbourhood and affect the quality
of sleep for residents. In a quiet neighbourhood such as this the presence of people drinking outside late into
the night can be heard some distance from the premises and will inevitably lead to.complaints. | urge the
council to reject the application.

Yours faithfully,

Page 57



8}211’2614 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Fwd: Three Steps License Representation

Fwd: Three Steps License Representation

licensing . <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk> 21 August 2614 09:09
To: lan Meens <iMeens@hillingdon.gov.uk>

‘Forwarded message ——
From:

Date: 20 August 2014 21:51
Subject: Three Steps License Representation
To: licensing@hitlingdon.gov.uk

Dear Hillingdon Council,

From

I am writing to make representation against the proposed changes to The Three Steps Public House.

| refer firstly to (b) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, recently we the police were called to a couple who
were arguing who left the premises, and swearing has been heard on a few occasions by those leaving around
closing times.

| would also like to refer to (d) Prevention of a public nuisance, although there clearly have been no
complaints, the music does emulate from the building, this can be heard at the weekends up till 1am, both
with the windows (double glazing) closed and open. This music has at times been loud enough for us to
recognise the peice of music being played.

On a personal note myself and my wife are expecting children, if they were to sleep at the front of the house
with the windows open this would prevent them from sleeping.

| do support local business, but feel that on this occasion, in a residential area this application is simply not
feisable, ‘

Many thanks

The Licensing Senice
Residents Sendces

London Borough of Hillingdon
Chvic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge UB8 1UW

(T) 01895 277433

(F) 01895 250011
licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk

Page 58

https:fimail.g oogle.com/mailiu0i?ui=28ik= 206e7576bd&view=ptésear ch=inbox&th=147{79d0fBefcbB8&siml = 147f79d0f8efch BB 11



Appendix 6
.

LICENSING ACT 2003 =
Section 24 St
PREMISES LICENCE TILLINGDON

LONDON

Ref: SG/22/LBH

Premises Licence Number: | LBHIL 40/05

This Premises Licence has been issued by Stephanie Waterford on behalf of the
Licensing Authority, London Borough of Hillingdon, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW

Signature: Date: 17" December 2012

Part 1 — Premises Details
Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description -

The Coachmans Inn
High Street

Post Town - Cowley Postcode — UB8 2DX
Telephone number —

Where the licence is time limited, the dates -

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence —

e Sale by retail of alcohol

e Provision of regulated entertainment (indoors only) for live music and recorded
music

e Provision of late night refreshment (indoors only)

Page 59



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities —

Sale of alcohol:

Sunday to Wednesday, from 07.00 hours until 00.00 hours

Thursday to Saturday, from 07.00 hours until 01.00 hours the following day

Provision of live music:
Sunday to Wednesday, from 11.00 hours until 00.00 hours
Thursday to Saturday, from 11.00 hours until 00.30 hours the following day

Provision of recorded music:
Sunday to Wednesday, from 07.00 hours until 00.00 hours
Thursday to Saturday, from 07.00 hours until 00.30 hours the following day

Provision of late night refreshment:
Sunday to Wednesday, from 23.00 hours until 00.30 hours the following day
Thursday to Saturday, from 23.00 hours until 01.30 hours the following day

All licensable activities :-
Sunday and Monday of Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 07.00 to 01.00
hours the following day

From 11.00 hours on New Years Eve until 01.00 hours on 2" January

On 15 occasions per calendar year, between 07.00 to 01.00 hours the following day,
subject to providing the Licensing Service, the Councils Environmental Protection Unit
and the Metropolitan Police Service 10 working days notice, and then only on receiving a
subsequent ‘CONSENT’ from the Councils Licensing Service, in respect of this agreement
to the specified day and/or times applied for.

The opening hours of the premises —

Sunday to Wednesday, from 07.00 hours until 00.30 hours the following day
Thursday to Saturday, from 07.00 hours until 01.30 hours the following day

On New Years Eve, from 11.00 hours until 01.30 hours on 2" January

On 15 occasions per calendar year, between 07.00 to 01.30 hours the following day,
subject to providing the Licensing Service, the Councils Environmental Protection Unit
and the Metropolitan Police Service 10 working days notice, and then only on receiving a
subsequent ‘CONSENT’ from the Councils Licensing Service, in respect of this agreement
to the specified day and/or times applied for.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies -

ON AND OFF SUPPLIES Page 60

Page 2




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of Premises Licence -

Erhan Sahin

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) —

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol —

Erhan Sahin

Personal Licence number an issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol —

Z01N1713CA/1 — Waltham Forest Council

Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

Alcohol

1. No sale/supply of alcohol shall be made when there is no Designated Premises
Supervisor in respect of the premises licence

2. No sale/supply of alcohol shall be made when the Designated Premises Supervisor
does not hold a Personal Licence or when his/her Personal Licence is suspended

3. Every sale/supply of alcohol under the premises licence shall be made, or authorised,
by a person who holds a Personal Licence

4. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activitiePwhichrequire or encourage, or are designed to

Page 3



require or encourage, individuals to—
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or
(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual
in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section
159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that—

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: V2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Page 62

Page 4




Annex 2— Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the following licence conditions are
fully complied with:-

The volume of recorded music shall be reduced to a level not to be heard by neighbours
after 23.00 hours

Members of the public shall not be permitted to use the patio area at the premises after
23:00 hours

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

N/A

Annex 4 - Plans

Licensing Service registered plan number 46/05

Page 63

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



e v o e T

s

P

Lk

L

W s ko w

3

ST T

P e L]

G ae s VS
e kL e &
[ L

. [
: sm ok B R
R LIRS R

R ]

S amemsEneT e T
Haw
L
s
O P
Pt IR O30
LR e oy
PR a ]
“ &
T * - .u
5 a ‘N e J..-rl-n ‘3
B \ y §
x 1 . P
. H P
EE) 1 ) ! ‘M
M ;
a * ] ] i)
- y 1 ER ¥
! . a - -
\ : h
K ' Mwl 2 *a
s n T P
: @ g
., BLL
BITIUR . g
Bx
‘wﬁmgm i
) EES
; y
) . » 3
¢
y oz £
r ! e 4
[ & x ¥
. tr 3
hw K al
H b
3 : :
{1 PN
: sy
i H P
i ;o4
: T
e 1 :
b PR
s b w “
i u 3
0 +
- M
i
HH ;
i b
1i e i3
M m.
e 2
% '
¥ B
L X
Jv.ﬁ m%m
E A
k Loy
* 5 s 4
) 3 3
L] mﬁwﬁ
A 5
i
LBl
E 4 b £
LA Amﬁ i
Vo :
5 LA
i, @

kY

-

=

-

P

5

P L L

R

P N i

——mr=

—a s

R

PP L]



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



5
:
;

- 32VH FSEUA W o o

dix 8 .
Zg
Y

Soop A W |

o0y |

Appen

ACYEIT 1 E)
S HAH
| S H Y Q) FH]

>
O
, 3
! 3 ‘ON Nvid ~ M.
C |<orad vigm 5
, 5002 NI 6 0 _ : TG /. ~
a3A1303y , o oL - D R S - ( I @ Eut& = <
| B 2 N R
=R Ay nh | ©
(0]
RS
. @ a
- by
£l _.:

M

s henpy BP0 0 M
MBSO ~
N Q)] FCQ !
.T =) 2L @ M_ H &T

L PRl 2TV

) e astmg <y @
1 e ory 379 T g @
SFM s v LI 22

DUIAGIG MOGIHY) uﬂQU@
L27rg 2214 = g @

I i b

T ra s SR x3 @ !

1 e RO PR A T - .th, Tﬁ.,\Q oL

iy b sg TR 1L 2 D /r
(Pwadzwos) | |

T2Y rErov A\ubﬁwl % IR, RV ENETE] |

e F
T3 ’ ()



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Appendix 9 Ml <.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES FOR GRANT, VARIATION OR REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE WITHIN THE LONDON
BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON

The applicant must send the original application to the Licensing Service and a complete
copy of the application including the form, operating schedule and plan in the prescribed
form to each responsible authority as follows:-

The Licensing Service
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre 4W/01

High Street

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police

c/o Licensing Dept.

Ruislip Police Station

The Oaks

Ruislip, HA4 7LE

Attn A/Police Sergeant lan Wares
Licensing-xh@met.pnn.police. uk
Hillingdon Police Enforcement
*for all areas except Heathrow

Chief Officer of Police (Licensing)
Heathrow Police Station

Unit 3, Polar Park

Bath Rd

West Drayton

Middiesex UB7 0DG
Martin.baird@met.pnn.police.uk
Heathrow Police Enforcement

*for Heathrow area only

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade ‘

169 Union Street

l.ondon

SE1 0LL

Attn: North West Area Team
fsrnorth@london-fire.gov. uk

Service Manager- Safeguarding Children and
Quality Assurance 4S/07

Social Services

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

jaltenor@hillingdon.gov.uk

A body involved in the Protection of Chifdren from
Harm

Environmental Protection Unit

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UBs tuw '
environmentalhealthcp@hillingdon.gov.uk

Enforcing Authority for matters relating fo

Environmental Pollution and Public Nuisance

Trading Standards Service

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs 1UW

Attn Divisional Trading Standards Officer
tradingstandards@hillingdon.gov.uk

Enforcing Authority under the Weights and
Measures Act 1985

Head of Planning
London Borough Of Hillingdon

.| Civic Centre

Uxbridge
UB8 1UW
Planning@hillingdon.gov.uk

The Planning Authority

Sharon Daye

NHS Hillingdon

London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
‘SDaye@hillingdon.gov.uk

Health Authority Body

Page 69




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



APPENDIX 10

’ [* Hilingdon Browser % [V Inbe (2]~ emess@hiling 17 1 Google Maps

€ 2 C B https//www.googlecouk/maps/@51.529531,-0.481922 32,75y,300.18h,94 43t/data='3md! 1e1!3m2!1sQZQAhI1FHCK2atBUMQnghQ! 2e g8

Cooloes help us deliver our services. By using our services, you agree Lo our use of coolaes.  Leam more Got it

2A High 5t

S qn

¥ Grand Uniof

Page 71



Page 72



r
|22 oo s

&

Expiate

Page 73









4
A
%3
e e s
—
-
————




-l




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



	Agenda
	Hearing Protocol - Reviews - Premises Licences & Certificates
	5 Application to vary a premises licence - The Three Steps at the Coachmans Inn, High Street, Cowley
	Appendix 1 - Application - Redacted
	Appendix 2 - Ward Councillor Representations
	Appendix 3 - Coachmans Police Objection
	Appendix 4 - rep from Environmental Health
	Appendix 5 - Objections without personal info Redacted_Redacted
	Appendix 6 - Coachmans Premises  Licence - Redacted
	Appendix 7 - Coachmans ordinance survey
	Appendix 8 - Coachmans Plan
	Appendix 9 - Responsible Authorities
	Appendix 10 - Photo


